Ronald J. Vi
A e REGEIVED 813.862-1414
Jue u B2 M 92
uali bt TRAYIC o
o WAIL KOOW REE‘:”’ cv
ommunication JN 452
SEI'?iGES 12021 Altoona Ave., Hudson, Florida 34669 B——
DIVISION OF COMMUREA

2oz T

DAIGKAL
May 28, 1992 F“.E GDPY

State of Florida

Public Service Commission
Division of Communications
Walter D'Haeseleer, Director

Tallahassee, Fl. Ducketﬁgﬁﬂiagﬁgiﬂl

Dear Mr Haeseleer,

After my conversation with PSC staff I better understand the
difference in the IXC and AAV Certification.

I am requesting you change A Quality Communication Serices
application from IXC to AAV. If you need any further paperwork
please let me know as I am anxious to service customers waiting
on our certification.

S rely,

Gt fVosicint—

Ronald J) Vincent, Sr.

cc: Steven Brown
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